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Date: March 30, 2005 
 
CLASS II PERMISSIVE CHANGE REQUEST 
Ref FCC ID: EHARM915P 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mil a Road 
Columbia, Maryland 21046 
 
Application: 
Intermec Technologies Corporation, 6001 36th Ave W, Everett WA, 98203 herein submits a Class II 
Permissive Change request for a Direct Sequence Spread Spectrum Transceiver FCC ID: EHARM915P.  
The rules change for AC power line conducted emissions requires the reporting of new data per FCC rules.  
The data within shows the transmitter complies with FCC 02-157 (ET Docket 98-80) and marketing may 
continue after July 11, 2005.  Included is RF exposure data to support the continued sales of this radio. 
 
Description: 
This equipment is a DSSS radio module, which operates in the 902 - 928 MHz band.  The radio operates as 
a 316 milli-watt transceiver used to enable wireless data exchange between Intermec 6400 and wireless 
LANs connected mainframe control computers.   
 
Please contact me by telephone at (319) 846-2415 or by e-mail (Dave.Fry@Intermec.com) if there are 
questions or additional information needed concerning this attestation. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Dave Fry 
EMC Engineer 
 
 

Systems and Solutions 
550 Second St SE 
Cedar Rapids, IA 52401 
Dave Fry   MS GR05 
EMC Engineer 
tel   319 846-2415 
fax  319 846-2475 
Dave.Fry@Intermec.com 

 


